nws.pa@noaa.gov

From: nws.pa@noaa.gov

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 9:18 AM

To: NOAA.Staff.Directory@noaa.gov; NWS.PA@noaa.gov

Subject: WHY WOULD YOU LIE FOR THE WORST SMARMY TRASH PREZ EVER? YOU'VE LOST

ANY DECENCY YOU MAY HAVE EVER HAD! ARE YOU AFRAID OF THAT MOBSTER
TRUMP AND WHAT HE'LL DO TO YOUR FAMILIES?

https://www.politico.com/story/2019/09/06/noaa-defends-trump-alabama-hurricane-claims-1484326

Trump secures a NOAA walkback,
bending another agency to his

words
By MATTHEW CHOI and RISHIKA DUGYALA 09/06/2019 09:32 PM EDT

President Donald Trump. | Alex Brandon/AP Photo

The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration on Friday released a
statement that sought to back President Donald Trump's repeated, misleading
claim that Hurricane Dorian could have severely affected Alabama.

Trump has been widely panned for presenting an altered map of the storm's path
Wednesday that used a black marker to include Alabama. The map appeared to
have been changed to follow claims Trump posted Sunday on Twitter that the state
would "likely be hit (much) harder" by the storm than models at the time
suggested.

The National Weather Service office in Birmingham clarified that day that
Alabama was not in the storm's path.

But Trump has stood his ground, and now the NOAA appears to have taken
Trump's side in the six-day imbroglio.
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